
From: MEDFORDOR Support <medfordor@govqa.us>
To: info4publicuse@protonmail.com <info4publicuse@protonmail.com>
Subject: City Records Request :: M011718-042925
Date: 30.04.2025 04:49:04 (+02:00)

Dear Information For Public Use Southern Oregon:

Thank you for your interest in public records of City of Medford. Your request has been received and 
is being processed in accordance with the Oregon Public Records Law. Your request was received in 
this office on 4/29/2025 and given the reference number M011718-042925 for tracking purposes.

Your request will be forwarded to the relevant department(s) to locate the information you seek and 
to determine the volume and any costs associated with satisfying your request. You will be contacted 
about the availability and/or provided with copies of the records in question. PLEASE NOTE: The 
Oregon Public Records Law does not require a governmental body to create new information, to do 
legal research, or to answer questions.

Records Requested: Dear Public Records Officer, This is a public records request under Oregon's 
open record laws (ORS 192.001 to 192.990). I am requesting copies of the following records: A copy 
of all messages (posts and replies) made by Medford Police and/or its staff, and in posted in the 
"Black lives matter Southern Oregon(Medford/Grants Pass/Ashland)" Facebook group. This would 
include any posts posted by MPD crime analysts using "sock" accounts. If the post is a "comment" in 
reply to a post made by a non-MPD user, please screenshot the entire "thread" so that the context 
can be seen. If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform me if the 
cost will exceed $25. This information is being requested for non-commercial purposes. The Oregon 
open records law requires a response to this request within five (5) business days per ORS 192.324. 
If your office does not maintain these public records, please let me know who does and include the 
proper custodian’s name and address. If you choose to deny any part of this request, please provide 
a written explanation for the denial(s), including a reference to the specific statutory exemption(s) 
upon which you rely. Also, please provide all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material per 
ORS 192.338, and please "black out" any exempt material rather than "white out." Please note that 
any denials to this public records request may be appealed and/or result in litigation per ORS 
192.407 and ORS 192.431(3). Please let me know if you have require any additional information or 
need further clarification regarding this request. Thank you. Information for Public Use

You can monitor the progress of your request at the link below and you'll receive an email when your 
request has been completed. Again, thank you for using the Public Records Center.

Thank you,
City of Medford

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Public Records Center



From: MEDFORDOR Support <medfordor@govqa.us>
To: info4publicuse@protonmail.com <info4publicuse@protonmail.com>
Subject: [Records Center] City Records Request :: M011718-042925
Date: 20.05.2025 19:57:30 (+02:00)

Attachments:
Black_Lives_Matter_Southern_Oregon_Posts.pdf
BLM_SO_Post_4.pdf
BLM_SO_Post_2.pdf
BLM_SO_Post_3.pdf
BLM_SO_Post_1.pdf

--- Please respond above this line ---

Dear Information For Public Use Southern Oregon:

Attached please find records responsive to your request.  

Thanks, 
David R. Schambach
Senior Assistant City Attorney 

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Public Records Center





















 

 

This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED information and is 
not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator. Further transmission of LAW 
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a)) and Trade Secrets Act (18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If you are 
not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the information to the intended recipient, unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this 
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system.  





 

 

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) 
3715 International Way 
Medford, OR 97504 
Desk Tel:  (541) 776-3657 
Cell:  (541) 200-4501 
  

 
  
WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). 
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









 

 

  
Hi 
Jill,   
He’s one of the FPS guys, I believe there’s only two of them. 
  
I want to say Dominguez goes by Chuy (pronounced Chewy). 
  
Thanks, 
  

Dario 
  

 
From: Jill M. Hatten <Jill.Hatten@cityofmedford.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 3:18 PM 
To: Benitez, Dario <Dario.Benitez@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Intelligence 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the 
Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click here and follow instructions. 
  
Thanks, 
We got this email from him, so I was wondering. 
Jill 
  

From: "Dominguez-Ortiz, Jesus A" <Jesus.A.Dominguez-Ortiz@fps.dhs.gov> 
Date: January 25, 2023 at 2:00:33 PM PST 
To: "Jason E. Antley" <Jason.Antley@cityofmedford.org> 
Subject: Intelligence 

<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**> 
  
Was wondering if there is an intelligence analyst at Medford Police?  
  
Was not sure if Emille was strictly crime analyst.  
  
Thanks  
  
  
  
Jesus Dominguez 
Inspector / Law Enforcement Specialist #640 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Medford, Oregon Field Office 
(503)586-6816 Mobile 
+1(877)437-7411 Emergency Dispatch 24/7 
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Fax: 541-883-5389 
  

 
NOTICE: This e-mail message (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. It is confidential and may be legally privileged. The message and attachments are for the sole 
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential, trade secret or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited and may be a violation of law. If you are not the 
intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this message to an intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message immediately. 
  
  

 
From: Jill M. Hatten <Jill.Hatten@cityofmedford.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 2:35 PM 
To: Amanda Billings <amanda.billings@ashland.or.us>; Benitez, Dario <Dario.Benitez@ice.dhs.gov>; burrowjb@jacksoncounty.org 
<burrowjb@jacksoncounty.org>; Chantel Chavez <cchavez@klamathfalls.city>; daniel.radford@osp.oregon.gov 
<daniel.radford@osp.oregon.gov>; 'Desiree Badizadegan' <Desiree.Badizadegan@centralpointoregon.gov>; dpeoples@josephinecounty.gov 
<dpeoples@josephinecounty.gov>; ebeachy@bendoregon.gov <ebeachy@bendoregon.gov>; Elise Brown (erbrown@co.douglas.or.us) 
<erbrown@co.douglas.or.us>; Emmily L. Greb <Emmily.Greb@cityofmedford.org>; Jeffrey Taylor <jeffrey.taylor@state.or.us>; Kimm A. 
Barnes 
<kabarnes@co.douglas.or.us>; Kari A. Bone <Kari.Bone@cityofmedford.org>; Natalie Avery (AveryNJ@jacksoncounty.org) 
<AveryNJ@jacksoncounty.org>; richarjm <richarjm@jacksoncounty.org>; Jagger Sarah <JaggerSM@Jacksoncounty.org>; Stacey O'Dell 
(sodell@grantspassoregon.gov) <sodell@grantspassoregon.gov>; Wadley, Michael (PD) (FBI) <mwadley@fbi.gov>; Waite-Reid, Laurie 
<Laurie.Waite-Reid@state.or.us> 
Subject: Southern Oregon Analyst Group 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 
Hello all, 
It has been a while since I have reached out to you as a group.  There have been a lot of changes lately, so I wanted to try and reach 
out to everyone to make sure we all have each other’s contact information.  If you see that I have left someone (analyst that works in 
the southern part of the state) off the list, please forward this to them, and let me know so I can get them added.   I would like to 
coordinate a meeting for everyone to get together face-to-face, possibly looking at the end of June.  I am holding off on this because I 
believe that a statewide analyst meeting may be scheduled soon, so we may be able coordinate a meeting of the SO Analysts at the 
same time.    
Please reply-all to this email with your contact information, and feel free to share a little bit about yourself, where you are assigned, and 
what resources you have available. 
  
My contact information is below.  As of this month, I have been an analyst in Southern Oregon for 21 years.  I started at the Jackson County 
Sheriff’s Office assigned to the inter-agency drug team, JACNET.  I then moved to JCSO criminal investigations.  I worked for the Sheriff’s 
Office for almost 12 years.  For my last couple of years at the Sheriff’s Office, I worked in the evidence room as their property evidence clerk 
and did analytical work part time.  In 2014, I started as an analyst at the Medford Police Department working for Criminal Investigations, Patrol, 
and Administration.  In 2022, I was assigned solely to Administration.  I have served on the NORCAN conference planning committee since 
2019 and on the Oregon Homicide Investigators Association Board since 2015.  
  
In the recent years, I worked on setting up the countywide information sharing tools, Zulip and GeoShield.  If you have questions on either of 
these, I would be happy to assist.  The Medford Police Department utilizes the license plate reader systems, Vigilant and Flock.  In the next 
couple months, we will be starting our transition to the Axon Fleet 3 cameras.  These cameras will have LPR as well.  If you need any LPR 
searches done, please reach out to me or one of the other analysts here at MPD.  Some other tools/programs that we have here at MPD are: 
ESRI, Penlink PLX, CellHawk, TLO, LeadsOnline, CyberCheck, Vector Scheduling/CrewSense & Guardian Tracking, Milestone XProtect city 
cameras, AXON fleet and body cams, Lexipol, HeadSpace, and our RMS is Central Square (in case your agency is looking into purchasing 
any of these or want more information on them).    
Jill Hatten | Crime Analyst 
City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department 
219 S. Ivy Street, Medford, OR 97501 
Ph: 541-774-2270 | F: 541-618-1734| C: 541-840-4780 
Work hours: Mon – Thur, 0700 - 1730 
Website |Facebook | Twitter 
  
Message # 10 
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
Sheriff ’s Office assigned to the inter-agency drug team, JACNET.  I then moved to JCSO criminal investigations.  I worked for the Sheriff ’s 
Office for almost 12 years.  For my last couple of years at the Sheriff ’s Office, I worked in the evidence room as their property evidence clerk 
and did analytical work part time.  In 2014, I started as an analyst at the Medford Police Department working for Criminal Investigations, 
Patrol, and Administration.  In 2022, I was assigned solely to Administration.  I have served on the NORCAN conference planning 
committee since 2019 and on the Oregon Homicide Investigators Association Board since 2015.  
  
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
ESRI, Penlink 
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From: Jill M. Hatten <Jill.Hatten@cityofmedford.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 2:35 PM 
Subject: Southern Oregon Analyst Group 
  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello all, 
It has been a while since I have reached out to you as a group.  There have been a lot of changes lately, so I wanted to try and reach out to 
PLX, CellHawk, TLO, LeadsOnline, CyberCheck, Vector Scheduling/CrewSense & Guardian Tracking, Milestone XProtect city cameras, 
AXON fleet and body cams, Lexipol, HeadSpace, and our RMS is Central Square (in case your agency is looking into purchasing any of 
these or want more information on them). 
  
  
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
  

 

This electronic communication, including any attached documents, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information that is intended only for use by the recipient(s) named above. If you have received 
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the communication and any attachments. Emails are generally public records and therefore subject to public disclosure unless exempt 
from disclosure under Oregon Public Records Law. 
  

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer 
and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.  





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
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Jagger <JaggerSM@jacksoncounty.org>; Stacey O'Dell (sodell@grantspassoregon.gov) <sodell@grantspassoregon.gov>; Wadley, Michael 
(PD) (FBI) <mwadley@fbi.gov>; Waite-Reid, Laurie <Laurie.Waite-Reid@state.or.us> 
Subject: EXT: Southern Oregon Analyst Group 
  
Hello all, 
It has been a while since I have reached out to you as a group.  There have been a lot of changes lately, so I wanted to try and reach 
out to everyone to make sure we all have each other’s contact information.  If you see that I have left someone (analyst that works in 
the southern part of the state) off the list, please forward this to them, and let me know so I can get them added.   
  
I would like to coordinate a meeting for everyone to get together face-to-face, possibly looking at the end of June.  I am holding off on 
this because I believe that a statewide analyst meeting may be scheduled soon, so we may be able coordinate a meeting of the SO 
Analysts at the same time.   
  
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
Patrol, and Administration.  In 2022, I was assigned solely to Administration.  I have served on the NORCAN conference planning committee 
since 2019 and on the Oregon Homicide Investigators Association Board since 2015.  
  
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
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Daniel Peoples, Crime Analyst 
Josephine County Sheriff’s Office 
1901 NE F Street 
Grants Pass, OR 97526 
Desk: 541-474-5306 Cell: 541-
218-5164 
dpeoples@josephinecounty.gov 

     
  
PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE 
This email is a public record of Josephine County and is subject to public disclosure unless exempt from disclosure under Oregon Public Records Law. This email is subject to retention. 
  
  
  

 
From: Jill M. Hatten <Jill.Hatten@cityofmedford.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 2:35 PM 
To: Amanda Billings <amanda.billings@ashland.or.us>; Benitez, Dario <Dario.Benitez@ice.dhs.gov>; burrowjb@jacksoncounty.org; 
cchavez@klamathfalls.city (cchavez@klamathfalls.city) <cchavez@klamathfalls.city>; daniel.radford@osp.oregon.gov; 'Desiree Badizadegan' 
<Desiree.Badizadegan@centralpointoregon.gov>; Daniel Peoples <DPeoples@josephinecounty.gov>; ebeachy@bendoregon.gov; Elise 
Brown 
(erbrown@co.douglas.or.us) <erbrown@co.douglas.or.us>; Emmily L. Greb <Emmily.Greb@cityofmedford.org>; Jeffrey Taylor 
<jeffrey.taylor@state.or.us>; Kimm A. Barnes <kabarnes@co.douglas.or.us>; Kari A. Bone <Kari.Bone@cityofmedford.org>; Natalie Avery 
(AveryNJ@jacksoncounty.org) <AveryNJ@jacksoncounty.org>; richarjm <richarjm@jacksoncounty.org>; Sarah Jagger 
<JaggerSM@jacksoncounty.org>; Stacey O'Dell <SODell@grantspassoregon.gov>; Wadley, Michael (PD) (FBI) <mwadley@fbi.gov>; 
WaiteReid, Laurie <Laurie.Waite-Reid@state.or.us> 
Subject: Southern Oregon Analyst Group 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please verify links by hovering over them! 

  
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
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syndicates. My role with JMET is very intelligence and research heavy, but I will do the occasional product with stats. I would love to be able 
to meet everyone at a Southern Oregon analyst meet-up in the near future. 
  
If there is anything I can ever provide anyone from Josephine County, please do not hesitate to reach out! 
  
Very respectfully, 
  

 
  
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
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I’m the only IA for the 2 offices, so I work all programs (criminal, CT, CI, cyber, etc). As an RA intel analyst, my role fluctuates between tactical 
analysis (link charts, phone analysis, etc) and operational analysis (intel products, source identification, etc). 
  
I look forward to further collaboration with you all. 
  
Mike 
  
Michael S. Wadley 
Intelligence Analyst 
FBI - Portland Division (Eugene/Medford RAs) 
Desk: 541-685-6262 | Cell: 541-647-0672 
  
  

 
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
<Desiree.Badizadegan@centralpointoregon.gov>; dpeoples@josephinecounty.gov; ebeachy@bendoregon.gov; Elise Brown 
(erbrown@co.douglas.or.us) <erbrown@co.douglas.or.us>; Emmily L. Greb <Emmily.Greb@cityofmedford.org>; Jeffrey Taylor 
<jeffrey.taylor@state.or.us>; Kimm A. Barnes <kabarnes@co.douglas.or.us>; Kari A. Bone <Kari.Bone@cityofmedford.org>; Natalie Avery 
(AveryNJ@jacksoncounty.org) <AveryNJ@jacksoncounty.org>; richarjm <richarjm@jacksoncounty.org>; Sarah Jagger 
<JaggerSM@jacksoncounty.org>; Stacey O'Dell (sodell@grantspassoregon.gov) <sodell@grantspassoregon.gov>; Wadley, Michael (PD) 
(FBI) <mwadley@fbi.gov>; Waite-Reid, Laurie <Laurie.Waite-Reid@state.or.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Southern Oregon Analyst Group 
  
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
  
PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE: Emails are generally public records and therefore subject to public disclosure unless exempt 
from disclosure under Oregon Public Records Law. Emails can be sent inadvertently to unintended recipients and contain confidential 
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please advise by return email 
and delete immediately without reading or forwarding to others. Thank you.  
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
<AveryNJ@jacksoncounty.org>; richarjm <richarjm@jacksoncounty.org>; Jagger Sarah <JaggerSM@Jacksoncounty.org>; Thomas Malaby 
<Tmalaby@klamathfalls.city>; Wadley, Michael (PD) (FBI) <mwadley@fbi.gov>; Waite-Reid, Laurie <Laurie.Waite-Reid@state.or.us> 
Cc: Laurie.Waite-Reid <Laurie.Waite-Reid@osp.oregon.gov>; Taylor, Jeffrey R <Jeffrey.Taylor@osp.oregon.gov>; Alexa Hardy 
<ahardy@cityofsalem.net> 
Subject: Canceled: Southern Oregon Analyst Meeting 
When: Thursday, October 12, 2023 10:45 AM-1:30 PM. 
Where: Taprock Northwest Grill (971 SE 6th St, Grants Pass, OR 97526) 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 
Due to low attendance for this quarters meeting, we will be cancelling. If 
anyone has thoughts for scheduling a future meeting, let me know. 
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
  

 
From: Jill M. Hatten <Jill.Hatten@cityofmedford.org> Sent: 
Thursday, February 22, 2024 10:50 AM 
To: Benitez, Dario <Dario.Benitez@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Border Crossings 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the 
Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click here and follow instructions. 
  
A Beaverton detective is wanting some assistance in a sex crimes case, she may be sending you some plates to check.  I checked everything 
I could (except DEASIL because I have been locked out of my account due to inactivity, and they have not restarted it yet) 
  

 
From: Benitez, Dario <Dario.Benitez@ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 10:38 AM 
To: Jill M. Hatten <Jill.Hatten@cityofmedford.org> 
Subject: Re: Border Crossings 
  
<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**> 
  
Good morning Jill, 
  
Sorry for the delay in my response, we were out in Ontario on a SW.. but yes, I can do that.  
  

Let me know what you need and I’ll take a look.  
  

Thanks,   

  

Dario 
  
  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Jill M. Hatten <Jill.Hatten@cityofmedford.org> Sent: 
Wednesday, February 21, 2024 2:12:39 PM 
To: Benitez, Dario <Dario.Benitez@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Border Crossings 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the 
Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click here and follow instructions. 
  
I used to email Jennifer Stierli – Redding DHS and she would run plates through the border crossing system.  Can you do that?   
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
  
Message # 37 
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Dario 
  

 
From: Jill M. Hatten <Jill.Hatten@cityofmedford.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 10:30 AM 
To: Amanda Billings <amanda.billings@ashland.or.us>; Benitez, Dario <Dario.Benitez@ice.dhs.gov>; burrowjb@jacksoncounty.org; 
cchavez@klamathfalls.city (cchavez@klamathfalls.city) <cchavez@klamathfalls.city>; 'Desiree Badizadegan' 
<Desiree.Badizadegan@centralpointoregon.gov>; dpeoples@josephinecounty.gov; Elise Brown (erbrown@co.douglas.or.us) 
<erbrown@co.douglas.or.us>; Emmily L. Greb <Emmily.Greb@cityofmedford.org>; Heidi B. Wade <Heidi.Wade@cityofmedford.org>; Jason 
Peel (jpeel@klamathfalls.city) <jpeel@klamathfalls.city>; Johnna Richards-Watkins (watkinjh@jacksoncountyor.gov) 
<watkinjh@jacksoncountyor.gov>; kabarnes@co.douglas.or.us; Kari A. Bone <Kari.Bone@cityofmedford.org>; Ryan 
Thayer <rjthayer@co.douglas.or.us>; Sarah Jagger <JaggerSM@jacksoncounty.org>; tmalaby@klamathfalls.city 
Subject: Southern Oregon Analyst meeting 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the 
Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click here and follow instructions. 
  
Here are the details on the last meeting we had scheduled and was cancelled. 
Since the cancellation I have directed more of my attention to getting the Oregon Analyst Network up and running. 
It has been over a year since this meeting was cancelled.  It appears that quarterly was not working with our schedules, but maybe we 
can make an annual meeting work? 
Grants Pass PD has a new analyst and a lot has changed since we met in June of 2023.  The next Oregon Analyst Network training 
is in April, but it will be more training focused and not as much networking focused. Is anyone interested in a lunch meeting in May 
2025? 
  
  
  
  
Subject: Southern Oregon Analyst Meeting 
When: Thursday, October 12, 2023 10:45 AM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & 
Canada). Where: Taprock Northwest Grill (971 SE 6th St, Grants Pass, OR 97526)   
Tentative schedule for our next analyst meeting: 
10:45 – 11:15 Visit Josephine County Sheriff’s Detectives and drug team 
11:30 – 12:00 Visit Grants Pass PD Detectives 
12:15 – 1:30   Lunch meeting @ Taprock Northwest Grill BOARDROOM, 971 SE 6th St, Grants Pass.  The boardroom is located 
on the left, next to the hostess desk. 
  
We hope to keep this meeting going quarterly based on attendance.  Hopefully having it further north will make it more 
accessible for others.  
  
  
Jill Hatten | Crime Analyst 
City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department 
219 S. Ivy Street, Medford, OR 97501 
Ph: 541-774-2270 | F: 541-512-5747| C: 541-840-4780 
Work hours: Mon – Thur, 0700 - 1730 
Website |Facebook | Twitter 
MEET WITH ME 
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Cell Phone Analysis 
Teams within your law enforcement agency to include interagency teams 
Gangs 
Crypto Currency 
Cyber Crime 
Social Media Use 
Identity Protection for Crime Analysts 

Mental Health & Wellness 
Mental Health issues of suspects and victims and seeing things from their perspective 
Don’t think you have enough to share in a full length presentation?  We will also have our Lightning Talks where you can share 

projects your department has been working on or software that has benefited you. 
  
Some Basic Guidelines: 

Presentations should be suitable for a classroom or conference room setting that could include non-law enforcement. 
Presentations of a variety of lengths will be considered. NORCAN is interested in diving deeper into topics and tools with multiple 
breakout sessions. 
Please feel free to submit multiple abstracts outlining the topic(s) that you feel would be beneficial to the conference. 

  
Please take the leap and submit a proposal to share your experience and expertise with your colleagues in Crime and Intelligence Analysis! 
Without presentations, we don’t have a conference, so the presenters role is very important.  One presenter per presentation receives waived 
tuition/registration fee (excludes lightning talks). 
  
All proposals must be submitted by email no later than December 12th, 2022.  Please fill out the attached form and send it to 
norcan.conference@outlook.com. 
If you have any additional questions, comments or concerns, please include them in the email. 
  
  
Jill Hatten | Crime Analyst 
City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department 
219 S. Ivy Street, Medford, OR 97501 
Ph: 541-774-2270 | F: 541-618-1734| C: 541-840-4780 
Website |Facebook | Twitter  
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Hi Jill,   
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
To: "Jason E. Antley" <Jason.Antley@cityofmedford.org> Subject: 
Intelligence 

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
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I would like to coordinate a meeting for everyone to get together face-to-face, possibly looking at the end of June.  I am holding off on this 
because I believe that a statewide analyst meeting may be scheduled soon, so we may be able coordinate a meeting of the SO Analysts at 
the same time.  
  
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
Message # 13 
  





 

  
  
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
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The Point Pub & Grill in Central Point can host us for a meeting/lunch on Thursday June 22nd at noon.  The room is located on the second 
floor of the restaurant, they have Wi-Fi as well as a computer and screen to display anything you would like to share with the group.  You can 
also connect your own laptop to their screen.  At the meeting you can share anything you have been working on, specific cases or products.  
You can share anything you have learned in recent training. You can ask questions of others if you are looking for assistance or advice, or 
you can remain quiet and listen .  
  
Please invite anyone that you think could benefit from this meeting.  The Point will provide separate checks for our lunch purchases. 
Hope you can make it. 
  
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
  
  
Message # 17 
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Just checking to see how many of you can make this meeting.  We may want to reschedule. 
Thanks Jill 
  
-----Original Appointment----From: 
Jill M. Hatten 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 4:51 PM 
To: Jill M. Hatten; Amanda Billings; Benitez, Dario; burrowjb@jacksoncounty.org; cchavez@klamathfalls.city (cchavez@klamathfalls.city); 
daniel.radford@osp.oregon.gov; 'Desiree Badizadegan'; dpeoples@josephinecounty.gov; ebeachy@bendoregon.gov; Elise Brown 
(erbrown@co.douglas.or.us); Emmily L. Greb (emmily.greb@cityofmedford.org); Jeffrey Taylor; kabarnes@co.douglas.or.us; Kari Bone 
(Kari.Bone@cityofmedford.org); Natalie Avery (AveryNJ@jacksoncounty.org); RicharJM@jacksoncounty.org; Sarah Jagger; 
tmalaby@klamathfalls.city; Wadley, Michael (PD) (FBI); Waite-Reid, Laurie 
Cc: Waite-Reid, Laurie R; Taylor, Jeffrey R; Alexa Hardy 
Subject: Southern Oregon Analyst Meeting 
When: Thursday, October 12, 2023 10:45 AM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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
12:15 – 1:30   Lunch meeting @ Taprock Northwest Grill BOARDROOM, 971 SE 6th St, Grants Pass.  The boardroom is located on the left, 
next to the hostess desk. 
  
We hope to keep this meeting going quarterly based on attendance.  Hopefully having it further north will make it more accessible for others.  
Message # 28 
  













IC Portal and DEASIL are separate platforms and require their own login credentials. 
  

DARTS account setups for DEA personnel can be requested through the DEA Service Desk options.  For those outside of DEA requiringDICE accounts, use the 
following link for new users on the new DICE home pagehttps://ifa.dea.gov/DICE or call the DEA IFA User Access Management (UAM) teamat1(571) 387-4292 

NEW: The DARTS 2.0 link has been activated on the Concorde homepage. DICE2.0 is accessible from Firebird and the internet at https://ifa.dea.gov 
  To meet new security requirements, the option for users to reset their password will be removed from DICE 1.0 this Thursday March 24th, 2022.  

All users needing a password reset after this date will need to contact the help desk.  ServiceDesk: ServiceDesk.DEA@dea.gov 
  
  
V/r 

Cari N. Schieno | Program Analyst 
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Hello , 
  
I have attached a PDF file that is a step-by-step in how to become vetted through EPIC, as well as, a user’s guide to navigating the DEASIL 
application.  If you are a Task Force Officer or Contractor with the Government, and/or an employee with State, Local, Tribal or Campus 
Agencies, you must become vetted through EPIC prior to a DEASIL account being established on your behalf. 
  

 
DEASIL | National License Plate Reader Program (LPR) 
El Paso Intelligence Center (EPIC) 
Desk: (571) 387-4220 | Cell: (915) 276-7671 
Cari.N.Schieno@dea.gov 
“Do right and fear not” 
  
“We’d love to hear any success stories from you, the users.  These justify the coverage and growth of this program!” 
You can send your stories to LPR@usdoj.gov or to cari.n.schieno@usdoj.gov DEASIL Password/Account reset 
LPR@usdoj.gov 
  
If you or a partner agency utilize local LPRs, we encourage you to reach out to coordinate data share 
Explore possible funding at: https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/current or Operation StoneGarden at: 
https://www.homelandsecuritygrants.info/GrantDeta ils.aspx?gid=21875 
   





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
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Hope to see you there. 
  
Debra Kenagy 
Senior Criminal Intelligence Analyst 
Oregon TITAN Fusion Center 
Analytical and Criminal Investigative Services Section 
Criminal Justice Division | Oregon Department of Justice 
Desk: 503-934-2028 
Mobile: 503-576-0611 
  
  
  

 

***** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ***** 
This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you 
are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me 
immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments from your 
system. 

************************************  
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From: Jill M. Hatten <Jill.Hatten@cityofmedford.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 2:12:39 PM 
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
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The 2024 Oregon Analyst Workgroup Mini-Conference is just 24 days away! 
When: Thursday, April 4th, 9:30 AM - 3:30 PM 
Where: Oregon DOJ office located at 2250 McGilchrist St SE, Salem, OR 
Oregon DOJ has a large format printer that can print link charts, timelines, player sheet formats or other examples you’d like to share.   
Just send your image or pdf files to debra.kenagy@doj.state.or.us.   

The schedule is as follows (subject to change):  
09:30 – 10:30 Networking 
10:30 – 11:00 FinCEN SARS Training - Rachel Royston, Investigator/Contractor US Attorney's Office 
11:00 – 11:20 HITS Presentation - Laurie Waite-Reid, Oregon State Police   
11:20 – 11:30 IACA Certification Program - Kimm Barnes, IACA Certification Chair 
11:30 – 12:00 RISS (Etrace/NIBIN) - Colene Domenech, Region 1 LE Coordinator WSIN.RISS.net 
12:00 – 12:30 EPIC/DEASIL (LPR) - Cari Schieno, DEASIL LPR Program Analyst (via Teams) 12:30 
Working Lunch 
Product demo by CrimeiX https://www.crimeix.com/ - Coffee and snacks brought to you by CrimeiX  
12:45 – 14:30 Roundtable discussion (name, what do you do, what tools do you use, what training have you attended, what can you 
offer your peers, tips and tricks as experienced analysts).  If you would like to share anything on the projector, there will be a laptop or 
you can mirror from an iPhone. 
14:30 – 15:30 Networking 
  
Looking forward to seeing all of you soon!  
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Our goal is to support our law enforcement partners in this work and to help increase the reporting of hate crimes 
and bias incidents, increase criminal investigations of hate and bias, and to successfully prosecute crimes involving 
hate and bias.  
  
*This training is intended for law enforcement and prosecutors only.  CLE and DPSST credits available. 
  

 

 
  
Event Dates and Times:  
  

 June 11, 2024, 8:45am - 4pm (doors open at 8am for check-in) 219 
S. Ivy St.  
Medford, OR 97501 
Register here 

  
 June 12, 2024, 8:45am - 4pm (doors open at 8am for check-in) 555 

NE 15th St. 
Bend, OR 97701 
Register here 

  
*Registration is required for all attendees.  Attendance is capped at 75.   
  
Visit our webpage for all conference information.    
  
Please reach out to Jessica.Daws@doj.state.or.us if you have any questions, special requests, or concerns.  We 
look forward to seeing you! 
  
Sincerely, 
The 2024 Bias Crime Conference Planning Committee  
  
  

 

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





  
Best regards, Jeff 
  
Jeff Wilcox 
Senior Planner 
City of Phoenix 541-
535-2050 Ext 318 We 
Have Moved! 
Visit us at: 
112 W. Second St. Phoenix, 
OR 97535 
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The Southern Oregon Chapter of URISA is meeting up, join us! 
  
When: Thursday December 5th 10AM-2PM 
Where: 219 S Ivy St, Medford Police Building, Prescott Room 
What: 

1. ESRI Representatives will be holding a training session on Imagery, and Digital Twins. 
2. Response to questions from User Group. Please send questions my way in advance so I can aggregate them and get them to the 

ESRI team early. 
  





  
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
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 9:43 AM 
To: Benitez, Dario <Dario.Benitez@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Analyst 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the 
Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click here and follow instructions. 
  
This person is on our analyst list, I do not have her in my contacts, is this information still accurate? 

Brumbaugh, Jessica 
Analyst 
Jessica.l.brumbaugh@associates.hsi.dhs.gov 503.894.2378 
(C) 

ONG/Medford 
Medford, OR 
County: Jackson 

  
  
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
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Stein, Jessica 
Criminal Analyst 
jessica.l.brumbaugh@associates.hsi.dhs.gov 541.816.7674 

DHS/HSI 
County: 

  
  

 
From: Benitez, Dario <Dario.Benitez@ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 10:48 AM 
To: Jill M. Hatten <Jill.Hatten@cityofmedford.org> 
Subject: RE: Analyst 
  
<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**> 
  
Good morning, Jill, 
  
She’s our National Guard Counter Drug Analyst here, but let me give you her updated Mobile: 541-816-7674 
  
Thanks, 
  
  
Dario Benitez 
Criminal Analyst 
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) 
3715 International Way 
Medford, OR 97504 
Desk Tel:  (541) 776-3657 
Cell:  (541) 200-4501 
  

 
  
WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This 
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED information and is not to 
be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator. Further transmission of LAW 
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

ONG/Medford Medford, 
OR 
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
Subject: [Records Center] City Records Request :: M012112-052825
Date: 30.05.2025 17:09:27 (+02:00)

--- Please respond above this line ---

Hello, 

There are 590 properties that have identified as having surveillance cameras on their property that participate in the 
SCRAM program.  

Thanks, 
David R. Schambach 
Senior Assistant City Attorney 

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Public Records Center





































Policy

459
Medford Police Department

Medford PD Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2020/12/30, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Medford Police Department

Automated License Plate Readers (ALPRs) -
411

Automated License Plate Readers (ALPRs)
459.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
Automated License Plate Reader (ALPR) technology, also known as License Plate Recognition,
provides automated detection of license plates. ALPRs are used by the Medford Police
Department to convert data associated with vehicle license plates for official law enforcement
purposes, including identifying stolen or wanted vehicles, stolen license plates and missing
persons. ALPRs may also be used to gather information related to active warrants, homeland
security, suspect interdiction and stolen property recovery.

459.2   ADMINISTRATION OF ALPR DATA
All installation and maintenance of ALPR equipment, as well as ALPR data retention and access,
shall be managed by the Administration Support Bureau Commander. The Administration Support
Bureau Commander will assign personnel under his/her command to administer the day-to-day
operation of the ALPR equipment and data.

459.3   ALPR OPERATION
Use of an ALPR is restricted to the purposes outlined below. Department personnel shall not use,
or allow others to use, the equipment or database records for any unauthorized purpose.

(a) No member of this department shall operate ALPR equipment or access ALPR data
without first completing department-approved training.

(b) An ALPR shall only be used for official and legitimate law enforcement business.

(c) An ALPR may be used in conjunction with any routine patrol operation or official
department investigation. Reasonable suspicion or probable cause is not required
before using an ALPR.

(d) While an ALPR may be used to canvass license plates around any crime scene,
particular consideration should be given to using ALPR-equipped cars to canvass
areas around homicides, shootings and other major incidents. Partial license plates
reported during major crimes should be entered into the ALPR system in an attempt
to identify suspect vehicles.

(e) The officer shall attempt to verify an ALPR response through the Law Enforcement
Data System (LEDS) before taking enforcement action that is based solely upon an
ALPR alert.

(f) No ALPR operator may access LEDS data unless otherwise authorized to do so.

459.4   ALPR DATA COLLECTION AND RETENTION
All data and images gathered by ALPR are for the official use of the Medford Police Department
and because such data may contain confidential LEDS information, it is not open to public



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
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review. ALPR information gathered and retained by this department may be used and shared with
prosecutors or others only as permitted by law.

The Administration Support Bureau Commander is responsible to ensure proper collection and
retention of ALPR data, and for transferring ALPR data stored in department vehicles to the
department server on a regular basis, not to exceed 90 days between transfers.

All ALPR data downloaded to the server should be stored for a minimum of 180 days and thereafter
may be purged unless it has become, or it is reasonable to believe it will become, evidence in a
criminal or civil action, or is subject to a lawful action to produce records. In such circumstances
the applicable data should be downloaded from the server onto portable media and booked into
evidence.

459.5   ACCOUNTABILITY AND SAFEGUARDS
All saved data will be closely safeguarded and protected by both procedural and technological
means. The Medford Police Department will observe the following safeguards regarding access
to and use of stored data:

(a) All non-law enforcement requests for access to stored ALPR data shall be referred to
the Records Manager and processed in accordance with applicable law.

(b) All ALPR data downloaded to the mobile workstation and server shall be accessible
only through a login/password-protected system capable of documenting all access
of information by name, date and time.

(c) Persons approved to access ALPR data under these guidelines are permitted to
access the data for legitimate law enforcement purposes only, such as when the data
relate to a specific criminal investigation or department-related civil or administrative
action.

(d) Such ALPR data may be released to other authorized and verified law enforcement
officials and agencies at any time for legitimate law enforcement purposes.

(e) ALPR system audits should be conducted on a regular basis.









From: Bon Stewart <bon.stewart@ashland.or.us>

To:

Nathaniel Sickler <SickleNJ@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Chief Ryan Holley
<chiefholley.buttefalls@gmail.com>; Dan Moulin <dan.moulin@ashland.or.us>; 
Dave Daniel <ddaniel@co.josephine.or.us>; D Towe
<dtowe@jacksonvilleor.us>; David Pettersen <David.Pettersen@va.gov>; 
David Rash <drash@rogueriverpolice.org>; Chief Bowker
<DBowker@pxpd.org>; 'DJ Graham' <DJ.Graham@cityofmedford.org>; Elzy, 
Jess T <jelzy@osp.oregon.gov>; Hollie Pini <PiniHR@jacksoncountyor.gov>; 
Chief of Talent <snook@cityoftalent.org>; 'Jim Hamilton'
<Jhamilton@cityofeaglepoint.org>; Jim Williams
<JWilliams@rogueriverpolice.org>; Joey Widlund
<Joey.A.Widlund@ice.dhs.gov>; Joshua Aldrich
<AldricJM@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Justin Ivens
<Justin.Ivens@cityofmedford.org>; Kevin Harris <kevin.harris@ecso911.com>; 
Kiki Parker-Rose <ParkerKD@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Miguel Perez - FBI
<maperez@fbi.gov>; Noah Slackman - ATF <noah.slackman@atf.gov>; 
Patrick Green <GreenPP@jacksoncountyor.gov>; gibsonr2@sou.edu
<gibsonr2@sou.edu>; 'Scott Logue' <Scott.Logue@centralpointoregon.gov>; 
Sue Watkins <WatkinSJ@jacksoncounty.org>; Tanalyn Pfeil
<PfeilTD@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Tighe O'Meara
<tighe.omeara@ashland.or.us>; 'Tim Doney' <Tim.Doney@ECSO911.com>; 
Tim Snaith <SnaithTJ@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Timothy.sundheim@usdoj. 
gov (Timothy.sundheim@usdoj.gov) <Timothy.sundheim@usdoj.gov>; Tira 
Hubbard <HubbarTL@jacksoncountyor.gov>; 'Trevor C. Arnold'
<Trevor.Arnold@cityofmedford.org>; Warren Hensman
<whensman@grantspassoregon.gov>; William B.L. Brooks - FBI
<wbbrooks@fbi.gov>; William Morgan - ATF supervisor
<william.morgan@atf.gov>

Subject: Re: Test
Date: 24.11.2024 18:10:43 (+01:00)

You don't often get email from bon.stewart@ashland.or.us. Learn why this is important

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside the City of Grants Pass -- DO NOT CLICK on links or 
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Got it, thanks!

Bon Stewart
Lieutenant

Icon

Description 
automaticall
y generated

Ashland Police Department
1155 East Main St, Ashland, Oregon 97520
Desk 541-552-2141 | FAX 541-552-2154
Cell 541-326-1094
bon.stewart@ashland.or.us
Website | Facebook



The content of this email transmission is confidential under the provisions of Oregon Public Records law. It is intended to help the recipient(s) in their 

work on behalf of the City of Ashland. Recipients should not disclose or forward this email unless authorized by the sender. If you have questions 

about the confidentiality of this message, please contact me. Thank you.

From: Nathaniel Sickler <SickleNJ@jacksoncountyor.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 12:10 PM
To: Bon Stewart <bon.stewart@ashland.or.us>; Chief Ryan Holley <chiefholley.buttefalls@gmail.com>; Dan 
Moulin <dan.moulin@ashland.or.us>; Dave Daniel <ddaniel@co.josephine.or.us>; D Towe 
<dtowe@jacksonvilleor.us>; David Pettersen <David.Pettersen@va.gov>; David Rash 
<drash@rogueriverpolice.org>; Chief Bowker <DBowker@pxpd.org>; 'DJ Graham' 
<DJ.Graham@cityofmedford.org>; Elzy, Jess T <jelzy@osp.oregon.gov>; Hollie Pini 
<PiniHR@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Chief of Talent <snook@cityoftalent.org>; 'Jim Hamilton' 
<Jhamilton@cityofeaglepoint.org>; Jim Williams <JWilliams@rogueriverpolice.org>; Joey Widlund 
<Joey.A.Widlund@ice.dhs.gov>; Joshua Aldrich <AldricJM@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Justin Ivens 
<Justin.Ivens@cityofmedford.org>; Kevin Harris <kevin.harris@ecso911.com>; Kiki Parker-Rose 
<ParkerKD@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Miguel Perez - FBI <maperez@fbi.gov>; Noah Slackman - ATF 
<noah.slackman@atf.gov>; Patrick Green <GreenPP@jacksoncountyor.gov>; gibsonr2@sou.edu 
<gibsonr2@sou.edu>; 'Scott Logue' <Scott.Logue@centralpointoregon.gov>; Sue Watkins 
<WatkinSJ@jacksoncounty.org>; Tanalyn Pfeil <PfeilTD@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Tighe O'Meara 
<tighe.omeara@ashland.or.us>; 'Tim Doney' <Tim.Doney@ECSO911.com>; Tim Snaith 
<SnaithTJ@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Timothy.sundheim@usdoj. gov (Timothy.sundheim@usdoj.gov) 
<Timothy.sundheim@usdoj.gov>; Tira Hubbard <HubbarTL@jacksoncountyor.gov>; 'Trevor C. Arnold' 
<Trevor.Arnold@cityofmedford.org>; Warren Hensman <whensman@grantspassoregon.gov>; William B.L. 
Brooks - FBI <wbbrooks@fbi.gov>; William Morgan - ATF supervisor <william.morgan@atf.gov>
Subject: Test

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Sheriff Nathan Sickler
Jackson County Sheriff’s Office
5179 Crater Lake Hwy
Central Point, Or 97502
D# 541-770-8923 C# 541-499-8200

Serving our Community through values oriented Law Enforcement;
Character, Competence, Courage, Compassion



From: Benitez, Dario <dario.benitez@ice.dhs.gov>
To: Micaila Miguel <mmiguel@grantspassoregon.gov>
Subject: RE: SOCET TRACKING FORMS
Date: 12.09.2024 21:29:43 (+02:00)

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside the City of Grants Pass -- DO NOT CLICK on links or 
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Hi Micaila,

That helped, thank you!

Dario

From: Micaila Miguel <mmiguel@grantspassoregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 10:32 AM
To: Benitez, Dario <dario.benitez@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: SOCET TRACKING FORMS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click 
here and follow instructions. 

Here are the associated Cybertip numbers to the Grants Pass Case number listed on the forms. 

23-44359 – CT: 160864406
24-4093 — CT: 170459343 and 170421449
24-8494 – CT: 182201805
24-8496 – CT: 163283712
24-28527 – CT: 196942554
23-48428 – CT: 171694085
23-48430 – CT: 174853749
24-16765 – CT: No Cybertip citizen initiated. 

153297120

Micaila Miguel |Detective
Grants Pass Police Department
726 NE 7th Street
Grants Pass, OR 97526
Desk: 541-450-6342
Agency: (541)450-6260 |Fax: (541) 476-8527
Email: mmiguel@grantspassoregon.gov
Web: http://www.grantspassoregon.gov

This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is the property of Grants Pass Dept. of Public 
Safety.  It is not to be displayed in any public area and must be destroyed upon completion of its 
use. Some of the material in this document may have come from a confidential source; therefore, the 



contents must not be revealed to anyone other than law enforcement.  Dissemination to another 
agency without prior approval is prohibited.

From: Benitez, Dario <dario.benitez@ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 8:53 AM
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

Good morning,

We have a Stats Tracker that I manage, which includes CT’s, Citizen Complaints, etc.  
Trust me, we gets lots of CyberTips!

I just need to know what CyberTip each of those cases are related to.  You can just 
include the CT in the Comments section going forward.  As for these, just can just list them 
out here in an email and I’ll update the forms.  Yes, I save those, too lol

Otherwise, the forms look great!

Thanks,

Dario
From: Micaila Miguel <mmiguel@grantspassoregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 7:12 AM
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

Sorry yesterday got really busy around here. I can clarify the Cybertip numbers in relation to some 
of the cases. I was also told to include citizen-initiated complaints such as cases that do not 
generate NCMEC tips. Did I misunderstand and fill out unnecessary forms? 

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



You don't often get email from dario.benitez@ice.dhs.gov. Learn why this is important

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 9:26 AM
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

I wanted to reach out and ask if you had a few moments after this morning’s SOCET 
meeting to go over these Case Forms.. I just need the CyberTip number for each one so I 
can input the stats.  I was trying to cross-reference, but I’m having a difficult time; looks 
like you inherited most of these FY23 cases from another Investigator..

Thanks,

Dario Benitez
Criminal Analyst
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
3715 International Way
Medford, OR 97504
Desk Tel:  (541) 776-3657
Cell:  (541) 200-4501

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public 
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, 
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED information and 
is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from 
the originator. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 
U.S.C. 552(a)) and Trade Secrets Act (18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If you are not the 
intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the information to the intended recipient, unauthorized disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: Steven Bohn <BohnSG@jacksoncountyor.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:24 PM
To: Benitez, Dario <dario.benitez@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: SOCET TRACKING FORMS



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click 
here and follow instructions. 

Dario, 

I didn’t read them but GPPD closed out these cases. 

Steve 

From: Micaila Miguel <mmiguel@grantspassoregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 3:42 PM
To: Steven Bohn <BohnSG@jacksoncountyor.gov>
Subject: EXT: SOCET TRACKING FORMS

Here are some of the tracking forms for cases completed in 2024. I have several cases from 2023 
that forms were never completed for. Let me know if you need any of those. 

Going forward I will start submitting cases as I close them.  Thank you 

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

*** DISCLOSURE: Messages to and from this E-mail address may be subject to Oregon Public 
Records Law. ***

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



From: Derek Bowker <DBowker@pxpd.org>

To:

Nathaniel Sickler <SickleNJ@jacksoncountyor.gov>; 
bon.stewart@ashland.or.us <bon.stewart@ashland.or.us>; Chief Ryan 
Holley <chiefholley.buttefalls@gmail.com>; Dan Moulin
<dan.moulin@ashland.or.us>; Dave Daniel <ddaniel@co.josephine.or.us>; 
Dave Towe <dtowe@jacksonvilleor.us>; David Pettersen
<David.Pettersen@va.gov>; David Rash <drash@rogueriverpolice.org>; 'DJ 
Graham' <DJ.Graham@cityofmedford.org>; Elzy, Jess T
<jelzy@osp.oregon.gov>; Hollie Pini <PiniHR@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Jennifer 
Snook <snook@cityoftalent.org>; 'Jim Hamilton'
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
Patrick Green <GreenPP@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Robert Gibson 
(gibsonr2@sou.edu) <gibsonr2@sou.edu>; 'Scott Logue'
<Scott.Logue@centralpointoregon.gov>; Sue Watkins
<WatkinSJ@jacksoncounty.org>; Tanalyn Pfeil
<PfeilTD@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Tighe O Meara <omearat@ashland.or.us>; 
'Tim Doney' <Tim.Doney@ECSO911.com>; Tim Snaith
<SnaithTJ@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Timothy.sundheim@usdoj. gov 
(Timothy.sundheim@usdoj.gov) <Timothy.sundheim@usdoj.gov>; Tira 
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

Subject: RE: Test
Date: 25.11.2024 15:37:10 (+01:00)

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
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 12:11 PM
To: bon.stewart@ashland.or.us; Chief Ryan Holley <chiefholley.buttefalls@gmail.com>; Dan Moulin 
<dan.moulin@ashland.or.us>; Dave Daniel <ddaniel@co.josephine.or.us>; Dave Towe 
<dtowe@jacksonvilleor.us>; David Pettersen <David.Pettersen@va.gov>; David Rash 
<drash@rogueriverpolice.org>; Derek Bowker <DBowker@pxpd.org>; 'DJ Graham' 
<DJ.Graham@cityofmedford.org>; Elzy, Jess T <jelzy@osp.oregon.gov>; Hollie Pini 
<PiniHR@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Jennifer Snook <snook@cityoftalent.org>; 'Jim Hamilton' 
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
<noah.slackman@atf.gov>; Patrick Green <GreenPP@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Robert Gibson 
(gibsonr2@sou.edu) <gibsonr2@sou.edu>; 'Scott Logue' <Scott.Logue@centralpointoregon.gov>; Sue 
Watkins <WatkinSJ@jacksoncounty.org>; Tanalyn Pfeil <PfeilTD@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Tighe O Meara 
<omearat@ashland.or.us>; 'Tim Doney' <Tim.Doney@ECSO911.com>; Tim Snaith 
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



From: David Rash <drash@rogueriverpolice.org>
To: KEVIN WALRUFF <kwalruff2@wsin.riss.net>; Adam Juhnke

<ajuhnke@bendoregon.gov>; ALBRECHT, JENNEFER
<ALBRECJM@JACKSONCOUNTY.ORG>; Anderson, Colleen
<colleen.anderson@ci.irs.gov>; Andrew Derschon
<aderschon@co.marion.or.us>; Bob Webb <bwebb@cityofbandon.org>; Boice, 
Brandon L <bboice@osp.oregon.gov>; brent.sitowski@state.or.us
<brent.sitowski@state.or.us>; BRODERICK, DAVE <dbrod@lincolncity.org>; 
Cade Macinnes <cmacinnes@cityofturner.org>; Cal Mitts
<cmitts@northbendpd.org>; Cam.STRAHM@dpsst.oregon.gov
<Cam.STRAHM@dpsst.oregon.gov>; Captain Sean Sanborn
<ssanborn@co.coos.or.us>; Chad Davis (chadd@deschutes.org)
<chadd@deschutes.org>; Chief Chris CHAPANAR
<CCHAPANAR@COOSBAY.ORG>; Chief Jason Ogden <JOGDEN@CI.SWEET-
HOME.OR.US>; Chief Scott Robinson <s.robinson@myrtlepointpolice.com>; 
Chief Tim West <twest@cityofgervais.com>; Chief Todd Rich
<Todd.Rich@blackbuttepolice.org>; Chris Nelson <NELSONC@KEIZER.ORG>; 
christopher.g.karabinas@ice.dhs.gov
<christopher.g.karabinas@ice.dhs.gov>; Clinton Wells
<clinton.wells@us.af.mil>; COLLINS, BRYCE <Bryce.Collins@usdoj.gov>; Cpt. 
Todd Engstrom <tengstrom@silverton.or.us>; czupan@klamathfalls.city
<czupan@klamathfalls.city>; Damian Flowers <dflowers@aumsville.us>; 
Daniel Duncan <DANIEL.DUNCAN@CORVALLISOREGON.GOV>; Darren 
Buchholz (DARREN.BUCHHOLZ@DALLASOR.GOV)
<DARREN.BUCHHOLZ@DALLASOR.GOV>; Dave Chambers
<david.chambers@osp.oregon.gov>; Dave Pettersen 
(david.pettersen@va.gov) <david.pettersen@va.gov>; David Gurski
<DAVID.GURSKI@CI.PHILOMATH.OR.US>; David Snippen
<dsnippen@linnsheriff.org>; DC Eric Markell <emarkell@jcpolice.org>; Don 
Parise <dparise@cityofhubbard.org>; emmcarth@co.douglas.or.us
<emmcarth@co.douglas.or.us>; Eric Beckwith
<ERIC.BECKWITH@CI.REDMOND.OR.US>; Erin Reed
<ereed@rogueriverpolice.org>; Gregg Wheat <gwheat@klamathcounty.org>; 
Gwen Johns <gjohns@staytonoregon.gov>; Hensley, Joel
<HensleyJ@co.curry.or.us>; Jaimi Glass <jaimi.glass@co.benton.or.us>; Jason 
Malloy © <J.Malloy@newportpolice.net>; Jason Weiss <jdweiss@ice.dhs.gov>; 
Jennifer Roberts <jroberts@co.marion.or.us>; Jennifer Snook
<snook@cityoftalent.org>; Jennifer Wilson <jennifer.wilson@atf.gov>; 
john.mandrafina@ic.fbi.gov <john.mandrafina@ic.fbi.gov>; Jonathan P. 
Brewster <jpbrewster@ci.myrtle-creek.or.us>; 
joshua.reimer@cityofmedford.org <joshua.reimer@cityofmedford.org>; 
Kelby McCrae <mccraek@brookings.or.us>; Kelly Bean
<klbean@co.douglas.or.us>; Kendall Goodman
<kgoodman@cityofroseburg.org>; Kerry Curtis
<kerry.curtis@cityofmedford.org>; Kurt Sorenson
<K.SORENSON@CI.SUTHERLIN.OR.US>; LERICHE, STEVEN
<steven.leriche@co.jefferson.or.us>; Lt Clay Core
<CLAYTON.CORE@OSP.OREGON.GOV>; Lt Jeffrey Price <jprice@pxpd.org>; 
Lt. Bill Elliott <Bill.Elliott@crookcountysheriff.org>; Lt. Doug Shugart
<doug.shugart@OSP.OREGON.GOV>; Lt. Evan Sether
<Evan.Sether@osp.oregon.gov>; Lt. Haley McQuillan
<Haley.mcquillan@osp.oregon.gov>; Lt. Jeff Lewis
<Jeffrey.lewis@osp.oregon.gov>; Lt. Juston Alexander
<juston.alexander@cityofalbany.net>; Lt. Karl Vernter
<kvertner@co.lincoln.or.us>; Lt. Mike Landolt <mlandolt@bendoregon.gov>; 
Lt. Tyler Bechtel <TYLER.BECHTEL@OSP.OREGON.GOV>; McPherson, Mikal
<mikalmcpherson@ci.oakridge.or.us>; MIHATA, KEAN
<Kean_mihata@nps.gov>; Mike Pace <301@CITYOFTOLEDO.ORG>; Mike 
Vorberg <MVorberg@grantspassoregon.gov>; MONROE, TIFFANY
<TMONROE@SPRINGFIELD-OR.GOV>; PILCHER, MARTIN
<MARTY.PILCHER@CI.WOODBURN.OR.US>; PITCHER, JOHN
<JOHN.PITCHER@CI.FLORENCE.OR.US>; Rich Austria
<Richard.Austria@doj.state.or.us>; Roberto Robles 
<roberto.robles@state.or.us>; SA David Wentworth
<david.p.wentworth@usdoj.gov>; SA Tyler Downing <tdowning@fbi.gov>; 
SARTI, BRANDON <bsarti@winstonpd.com>; scott.jones@ssa.gov
<scott.jones@ssa.gov>; Sean Cummings <sean.x.cummings@usdoj.gov>; Sgt. 
Jason Ball <ball.jason@co.polk.or.us>; Sgt. Marvin Combs
<marvin.combs@lanecountyor.gov>; Sgt. STRACK, MICHAEL



<mstrack@ci.monmouth.or.us>; Sgt. Tino Banuelos
<banuelos.juventino@ci.independence.or.us>; Shane Wilson
<swilson@prinevillepd.org>; Sheriff Mike Smith <msmith@co.wheeler.or.us>; 
Stephen Lopez <stephen.lopez@sunriverpd.org>; Steve Webb
<swebb@ci.madras.or.us>; Tammy Case
<TAMARA.CASE@COWCREEKPOLICE.COM>; Tighe O'Meara
<tighe.omeara@ashland.or.us>; Tim Schwartz <tim.schwartz@state.or.us>; 
Tim Sundheim <timothy.sundheim@usdoj.gov>; Tobia Cochran
<tcochran@cityofcoquille.org>; Travis Snyder 
(tsnyder@josephinecounty.gov) <tsnyder@josephinecounty.gov>; 
ttrahan@ci.lebanon.or.us <ttrahan@ci.lebanon.or.us>; Tyler Anderson
<tanderson@jcso.law>; Vince Dawson <VDawson@cityofsalem.net>; 
wcutshall@cityofreedsport.org <wcutshall@cityofreedsport.org>; 
WHITMORE, GAIL <gwhitmore@goldbeachoregon.gov>; Wiliam Behan
<wbeha@co.lake.or.us>

Subject: RE: Merry Christmas from WSIN
Date: 24.12.2024 17:00:41 (+01:00)

You don't often get email from drash@rogueriverpolice.org. Learn why this is important

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside the City of Grants Pass -- DO NOT CLICK on links or 
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Merry Christmas Kevin!

David J. Rash
Chief of Police
Rogue River Police Department
133 Broadway St
Rogue River, Or 97537
(541)582-4931
FBINA #246 
SPI AOC #121

From: KEVIN WALRUFF <kwalruff2@wsin.riss.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 6:04 AM
To: Adam Juhnke <ajuhnke@bendoregon.gov>; ALBRECHT, JENNEFER 
<ALBRECJM@JACKSONCOUNTY.ORG>; Anderson, Colleen <colleen.anderson@ci.irs.gov>; Andrew 
Derschon <aderschon@co.marion.or.us>; Bob Webb <bwebb@cityofbandon.org>; Boice, Brandon L 
<bboice@osp.oregon.gov>; brent.sitowski@state.or.us; BRODERICK, DAVE <dbrod@lincolncity.org>; Cade 
Macinnes <cmacinnes@cityofturner.org>; Cal Mitts <cmitts@northbendpd.org>; 
Cam.STRAHM@dpsst.oregon.gov; Captain Sean Sanborn <ssanborn@co.coos.or.us>; Chad Davis 
(chadd@deschutes.org) <chadd@deschutes.org>; Chief Chris CHAPANAR <CCHAPANAR@COOSBAY.ORG>; 
Chief Jason Ogden <JOGDEN@CI.SWEET-HOME.OR.US>; Chief Scott Robinson 
<s.robinson@myrtlepointpolice.com>; Chief Tim West <twest@cityofgervais.com>; Chief Todd Rich 
<Todd.Rich@blackbuttepolice.org>; Chris Nelson <NELSONC@KEIZER.ORG>; 
christopher.g.karabinas@ice.dhs.gov; Clinton Wells <clinton.wells@us.af.mil>; COLLINS, BRYCE 
<Bryce.Collins@usdoj.gov>; Cpt. Todd Engstrom <tengstrom@silverton.or.us>; czupan@klamathfalls.city; 
Damian Flowers <dflowers@aumsville.us>; Daniel Duncan <DANIEL.DUNCAN@CORVALLISOREGON.GOV>; 
Darren Buchholz (DARREN.BUCHHOLZ@DALLASOR.GOV) <DARREN.BUCHHOLZ@DALLASOR.GOV>; Dave 
Chambers <david.chambers@osp.oregon.gov>; Dave Pettersen (david.pettersen@va.gov) 
<david.pettersen@va.gov>; David Rash <drash@rogueriverpolice.org>; David Gurski 
<DAVID.GURSKI@CI.PHILOMATH.OR.US>; David Snippen <dsnippen@linnsheriff.org>; DC Eric Markell 
<emarkell@jcpolice.org>; Don Parise <dparise@cityofhubbard.org>; emmcarth@co.douglas.or.us; Eric 
Beckwith <ERIC.BECKWITH@CI.REDMOND.OR.US>; Erin Reed <ereed@rogueriverpolice.org>; Gregg Wheat 
<gwheat@klamathcounty.org>; Gwen Johns <gjohns@staytonoregon.gov>; Hensley, Joel 
<HensleyJ@co.curry.or.us>; Jaimi Glass <jaimi.glass@co.benton.or.us>; Jason Malloy © 
<J.Malloy@newportpolice.net>; Jason Weiss <jdweiss@ice.dhs.gov>; Jennifer Roberts 



<jroberts@co.marion.or.us>; Jennifer Snook <snook@cityoftalent.org>; Jennifer Wilson 
<jennifer.wilson@atf.gov>; john.mandrafina@ic.fbi.gov; Jonathan P. Brewster <jpbrewster@ci.myrtle-
creek.or.us>; joshua.reimer@cityofmedford.org; Kelby McCrae <mccraek@brookings.or.us>; Kelly Bean 
<klbean@co.douglas.or.us>; Kendall Goodman <kgoodman@cityofroseburg.org>; Kerry Curtis 
<kerry.curtis@cityofmedford.org>; Kurt Sorenson <K.SORENSON@CI.SUTHERLIN.OR.US>; LERICHE, STEVEN 
<steven.leriche@co.jefferson.or.us>; Lt Clay Core <CLAYTON.CORE@OSP.OREGON.GOV>; Lt Jeffrey Price 
<jprice@pxpd.org>; Lt. Bill Elliott <Bill.Elliott@crookcountysheriff.org>; Lt. Doug Shugart 
<doug.shugart@OSP.OREGON.GOV>; Lt. Evan Sether <Evan.Sether@osp.oregon.gov>; Lt. Haley McQuillan 
<Haley.mcquillan@osp.oregon.gov>; Lt. Jeff Lewis <Jeffrey.lewis@osp.oregon.gov>; Lt. Juston Alexander 
<juston.alexander@cityofalbany.net>; Lt. Karl Vernter <kvertner@co.lincoln.or.us>; Lt. Mike Landolt 
<mlandolt@bendoregon.gov>; Lt. Tyler Bechtel <TYLER.BECHTEL@OSP.OREGON.GOV>; McPherson, Mikal 
<mikalmcpherson@ci.oakridge.or.us>; MIHATA, KEAN <Kean_mihata@nps.gov>; Mike Pace 
<301@CITYOFTOLEDO.ORG>; Mike Vorberg <MVorberg@grantspassoregon.gov>; MONROE, TIFFANY 
<TMONROE@SPRINGFIELD-OR.GOV>; PILCHER, MARTIN <MARTY.PILCHER@CI.WOODBURN.OR.US>; 
PITCHER, JOHN <JOHN.PITCHER@CI.FLORENCE.OR.US>; Rich Austria <Richard.Austria@doj.state.or.us>; 
Roberto Robles <roberto.robles@state.or.us>; SA David Wentworth <david.p.wentworth@usdoj.gov>; SA 
Tyler Downing <tdowning@fbi.gov>; SARTI, BRANDON <bsarti@winstonpd.com>; scott.jones@ssa.gov; 
Sean Cummings <sean.x.cummings@usdoj.gov>; Sgt. Jason Ball <ball.jason@co.polk.or.us>; Sgt. Marvin 
Combs <marvin.combs@lanecountyor.gov>; Sgt. STRACK, MICHAEL <mstrack@ci.monmouth.or.us>; Sgt. 
Tino Banuelos <banuelos.juventino@ci.independence.or.us>; Shane Wilson <swilson@prinevillepd.org>; 
Sheriff Mike Smith <msmith@co.wheeler.or.us>; Stephen Lopez <stephen.lopez@sunriverpd.org>; Steve 
Webb <swebb@ci.madras.or.us>; Tammy Case <TAMARA.CASE@COWCREEKPOLICE.COM>; Tighe O'Meara 
<tighe.omeara@ashland.or.us>; Tim Schwartz <tim.schwartz@state.or.us>; Tim Sundheim 
<timothy.sundheim@usdoj.gov>; Tobia Cochran <tcochran@cityofcoquille.org>; Travis Snyder 
(tsnyder@josephinecounty.gov) <tsnyder@josephinecounty.gov>; ttrahan@ci.lebanon.or.us; Tyler 
Anderson <tanderson@jcso.law>; Vince Dawson <VDawson@cityofsalem.net>; 
wcutshall@cityofreedsport.org; WHITMORE, GAIL <gwhitmore@goldbeachoregon.gov>; Wiliam Behan 
<wbeha@co.lake.or.us>
Subject: Merry Christmas from WSIN

Thank you for the work you all do.  You are making a difference.

I hope you have a Merry Christmas and very Happy New Year.

Kevin Walruff
Law Enforcement Coordinator
Western States Information Network



Oregon, Region 2
Mobile: (541)944-7798
E-mail: kwalruff2@wsin.riss.net
Web Site: www.riss.net

Register now for the 2025 RISS Western Region Human Trafficking Summit – 
www.risswestht.com



From: Kendra Tenney <KDURTSO@fbi.gov>
To: kimberly.starr@alamancecountync.gov

<kimberly.starr@alamancecountync.gov>; mpailing@shafter.com
<mpailing@shafter.com>; megan.michael@burnsvillemn.gov
<megan.michael@burnsvillemn.gov>; csavage@pleasanthilliowa.org
<csavage@pleasanthilliowa.org>; alan.comer@townofbiscoe.gov
<alan.comer@townofbiscoe.gov>; svoorhees@newtonnc.gov
<svoorhees@newtonnc.gov>; rtolentino@littlerock.gov
<rtolentino@littlerock.gov>; RWOOD@CHESTERFIELD.MO.US
<RWOOD@CHESTERFIELD.MO.US>; hhumphrey@portorchardwa.gov
<hhumphrey@portorchardwa.gov>; bmokriski@doylestownpa.org
<bmokriski@doylestownpa.org>; msamora@ci.stanton.tx.us
<msamora@ci.stanton.tx.us>; dmccabe@roundrocktexas.gov
<dmccabe@roundrocktexas.gov>; rdraleau@manchesternh.gov
<rdraleau@manchesternh.gov>; daniel.g.ginger@ice.dhs.gov
<daniel.g.ginger@ice.dhs.gov>; C.booker@millingtontn.gov
<C.booker@millingtontn.gov>; Donald_Casale@csx.com
<Donald_Casale@csx.com>; jlbrooks@madisonpd.org
<jlbrooks@madisonpd.org>; desiere.white@tigta.treas.gov
<desiere.white@tigta.treas.gov>; austin.dagenais@polkcountyiowa.gov
<austin.dagenais@polkcountyiowa.gov>; Ana.Rivera@usdoj.gov
<Ana.Rivera@usdoj.gov>; kdcarr1@olemiss.edu <kdcarr1@olemiss.edu>; 
lcpearso@olemiss.edu <lcpearso@olemiss.edu>; 
karla.swiggett@alamancecountync.gov
<karla.swiggett@alamancecountync.gov>; jlemoine@avoyelles911.org
<jlemoine@avoyelles911.org>; hfreston@cachesheriff.gov
<hfreston@cachesheriff.gov>; JAGUIRRE@MADISONCOUNTYTN.GOV
<JAGUIRRE@MADISONCOUNTYTN.GOV>; sawilmot@slmpd.org
<sawilmot@slmpd.org>; ben.olkowski@va.gov <ben.olkowski@va.gov>; 
poneill@portsmouthri.gov <poneill@portsmouthri.gov>; 
cgrunewald71@gmail.com <cgrunewald71@gmail.com>; 
jmogollon@westonpolice.com <jmogollon@westonpolice.com>; 
joanna.piro@hsi.dhs.gov <joanna.piro@hsi.dhs.gov>; 
carly.johnson@fairfaxcounty.gov <carly.johnson@fairfaxcounty.gov>; 
jaimee.donahue@woodburymn.gov <jaimee.donahue@woodburymn.gov>; 
thomas.d.nunn.civ@mail.mil <thomas.d.nunn.civ@mail.mil>; 
slballi@utmb.edu <slballi@utmb.edu>; sejohnson@cityofjohnston.com
<sejohnson@cityofjohnston.com>; l7094b@lvmpd.com <l7094b@lvmpd.com>; 
justin.s.geer@uscis.dhs.gov <justin.s.geer@uscis.dhs.gov>; 
Dave.Mai@PortArthurTx.Gov <Dave.Mai@PortArthurTx.Gov>; 
cwjjohn@sbcglobal.net <cwjjohn@sbcglobal.net>; 
mayra_mathis@roundrockisd.org <mayra_mathis@roundrockisd.org>; 
knguyen18@mccneb.edu <knguyen18@mccneb.edu>; 
bdparker@camdensheriff.org <bdparker@camdensheriff.org>; 
aamcneal@avoyelles911.org <aamcneal@avoyelles911.org>; 
bdennard4@att.net <bdennard4@att.net>; djensen@plattecounty.ne.gov
<djensen@plattecounty.ne.gov>; Doris.McCrimmon@ci.irs.gov
<Doris.McCrimmon@ci.irs.gov>; lksoccer09@gmail.com
<lksoccer09@gmail.com>; jose.e.martinez@cbp.dhs.gov
<jose.e.martinez@cbp.dhs.gov>; mcso@alliancecom.net
<mcso@alliancecom.net>; Prudence Brasher-Fennimore
<PGBRASHER@fbi.gov>; Annaiza Castellanos <ACASTELLANOS@fbi.gov>; 
42997@lapd.online <42997@lapd.online>; 
haleigh.rees@polkcountyiowa.gov <haleigh.rees@polkcountyiowa.gov>; 
carl.haan@polkcountyiowa.gov <carl.haan@polkcountyiowa.gov>; 
JOHN.POHLMAN@POLKCOUNTYIOWA.GOV
<JOHN.POHLMAN@POLKCOUNTYIOWA.GOV>; jlove@cityofjohnston.com
<jlove@cityofjohnston.com>; tholtry@cityofjohnston.com
<tholtry@cityofjohnston.com>; dkintol@dps.gov.mp <dkintol@dps.gov.mp>; 
nsellers@camphillpolice.org <nsellers@camphillpolice.org>; 
jbrueggeman@perkinscounty.ne.gov <jbrueggeman@perkinscounty.ne.gov>; 
arthur.mier@mbc.ca.gov <arthur.mier@mbc.ca.gov>; 
natasha.d.williams@hsi.dhs.gov <natasha.d.williams@hsi.dhs.gov>; 
Carrington.Schneider@atf.gov <Carrington.Schneider@atf.gov>; 
Kevin.lombard@la.gov <Kevin.lombard@la.gov>; tchattos@bbpolice.org
<tchattos@bbpolice.org>; kenneth.blue@tbi.tn.gov
<kenneth.blue@tbi.tn.gov>; dsmith@cityofjohnston.com
<dsmith@cityofjohnston.com>; GDUTTA@CI.ATHERTON.CA.US
<GDUTTA@CI.ATHERTON.CA.US>; ian.cory@polkcountyiowa.gov



<ian.cory@polkcountyiowa.gov>; bkonrad@altoonapd.com
<bkonrad@altoonapd.com>; jjensen@cityofjohnston.com
<jjensen@cityofjohnston.com>; cjohnson@grantspassoregon.gov
<cjohnson@grantspassoregon.gov>; DOUGLAS.BRIDGES@OIG.USDA.GOV
<DOUGLAS.BRIDGES@OIG.USDA.GOV>; ksinger@utah.gov
<ksinger@utah.gov>; rdavies@kildeerpolice.com
<rdavies@kildeerpolice.com>; jpdroz@mccneb.edu <jpdroz@mccneb.edu>; 
GTacdol-Tiokasin@azdps.gov <GTacdol-Tiokasin@azdps.gov>; 
Torey.D.Loftin@dea.gov <Torey.D.Loftin@dea.gov>; 
sarah.e.falvey@cbp.dhs.gov <sarah.e.falvey@cbp.dhs.gov>; 
carolyn.dewitt@fcic.texas.gov <carolyn.dewitt@fcic.texas.gov>; 
robert.i.hernandez3788@gmail.com <robert.i.hernandez3788@gmail.com>; 
gina.chestang@phila.gov <gina.chestang@phila.gov>; 
jhedburg@ci.ramsey.mn.us <jhedburg@ci.ramsey.mn.us>; 
krisa@utcourts.gov <krisa@utcourts.gov>; lori.richardson@co.kendall.tx.us
<lori.richardson@co.kendall.tx.us>; jose.antonio.rivera@ct.gov
<jose.antonio.rivera@ct.gov>; cchae@ociac.ca.gov <cchae@ociac.ca.gov>; 
dstanley@mayodannc.org <dstanley@mayodannc.org>; 
dparker@kearneymo.us <dparker@kearneymo.us>; 
bsimpson@youngsvillenc.gov <bsimpson@youngsvillenc.gov>; 
cbuzzell@town.northborough.ma.us <cbuzzell@town.northborough.ma.us>; 
tferguson@townofjonesvillenc.com <tferguson@townofjonesvillenc.com>; 
jtolentino@littlerock.gov <jtolentino@littlerock.gov>; Meafua.Babb@atf.gov
<Meafua.Babb@atf.gov>; srhodes@cityofblanchard.us
<srhodes@cityofblanchard.us>; tpate@ncsbi.gov <tpate@ncsbi.gov>; 
bshelmadine@boxbuttecountyne.gov
<bshelmadine@boxbuttecountyne.gov>; rdannar@boxbuttecountyne.gov
<rdannar@boxbuttecountyne.gov>; psmith@rockinghamcountync.gov
<psmith@rockinghamcountync.gov>; jesica.owensby@state.co.us
<jesica.owensby@state.co.us>; haley.kestory@doj.ca.gov
<haley.kestory@doj.ca.gov>; rejones@orangecountync.gov
<rejones@orangecountync.gov>; mmcmillen@medfordpolice.com
<mmcmillen@medfordpolice.com>; jason.clise@maryland.gov
<jason.clise@maryland.gov>; bkarney@greenwoodmopd.com
<bkarney@greenwoodmopd.com>; rick.fisher@oic.wa.gov
<rick.fisher@oic.wa.gov>; sbailey@co.siskiyou.ca.us
<sbailey@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; chad.mccarty@dac.state.ok.us
<chad.mccarty@dac.state.ok.us>; alhill8@gtcc.edu <alhill8@gtcc.edu>; 
hinnes@utah.gov <hinnes@utah.gov>; tairra.whitis@rdu.com
<tairra.whitis@rdu.com>; amanda.schulte@cityofls.net
<amanda.schulte@cityofls.net>; kimlancaster@cityofcherryville.com
<kimlancaster@cityofcherryville.com>; Tyler.J.Martin@dea.gov
<Tyler.J.Martin@dea.gov>; jlaventure@utah.gov <jlaventure@utah.gov>; 
betty.alfonso-alvarez@greensboro-nc.gov <betty.alfonso-
alvarez@greensboro-nc.gov>; ddonahue@sslc.gov <ddonahue@sslc.gov>; 
eric.follis@greensboro-nc.gov <eric.follis@greensboro-nc.gov>; 
bryan.kale@mtholly.us <bryan.kale@mtholly.us>; alee@fppd.org
<alee@fppd.org>; millicent.belk@wake.gov <millicent.belk@wake.gov>; 
kisagawa@burlingtonnc.gov <kisagawa@burlingtonnc.gov>; 
Kimberly.Hipsher@atf.gov <Kimberly.Hipsher@atf.gov>; 
kwilder@manchesternh.gov <kwilder@manchesternh.gov>; 
Stephanie.galindo@co.crockett.tx.us <Stephanie.galindo@co.crockett.tx.us>; 
mmoynihan@southkingstownri.gov <mmoynihan@southkingstownri.gov>; 
wglazier@co.walker.tx.us <wglazier@co.walker.tx.us>; 
windy.odaniel@alamance-nc.com <windy.odaniel@alamance-nc.com>; 
atorres@claysheriff.com <atorres@claysheriff.com>; 
cwhitman@franklincountync.gov <cwhitman@franklincountync.gov>; 
florentinodm@state.gov <florentinodm@state.gov>; 
JUSTINE.BUXTON@RANDOLPHCOUNTYNC.GOV
<JUSTINE.BUXTON@RANDOLPHCOUNTYNC.GOV>; jleifeld@cityofralston.com
<jleifeld@cityofralston.com>; dermot.quinn@pol.state.ma.us
<dermot.quinn@pol.state.ma.us>; Victoria.C.Kombouras@dea.gov
<Victoria.C.Kombouras@dea.gov>; sdavis@hickorync.gov
<sdavis@hickorync.gov>; ruchia.tillman@dac.nc.gov
<ruchia.tillman@dac.nc.gov>; mlaguirr@utmb.edu <mlaguirr@utmb.edu>; 
christina.henderson@cobbcounty.org
<christina.henderson@cobbcounty.org>; imcmillan@ncsbi.gov
<imcmillan@ncsbi.gov>; Tjones6@echd.org <Tjones6@echd.org>; 
wyoung@cityofsuperior.net <wyoung@cityofsuperior.net>; 
jbaumann@salinecountyne.gov <jbaumann@salinecountyne.gov>; 



veronica.gilliard@doj.ca.gov <veronica.gilliard@doj.ca.gov>; 
Jisvak@bop.gov <Jisvak@bop.gov>; drunge@cityofjohnston.com
<drunge@cityofjohnston.com>; tmcnair@cityofcollins.com
<tmcnair@cityofcollins.com>; snore@cityofjohnston.com
<snore@cityofjohnston.com>; rdraleau@gmail.com <rdraleau@gmail.com>; 
kimberlywilhoit@fayettevillenc.gov <kimberlywilhoit@fayettevillenc.gov>; 
Heather.Moreaux@la.gov <Heather.Moreaux@la.gov>; 
tennis@zacharypd.org <tennis@zacharypd.org>; kadams@dps.state.ia.us
<kadams@dps.state.ia.us>; rdyer@dps.state.ia.us <rdyer@dps.state.ia.us>; 
eriksmith@pa.gov <eriksmith@pa.gov>; chris.d.locke@tn.gov
<chris.d.locke@tn.gov>; douglas.clark3@va.gov <douglas.clark3@va.gov>; 
tbergeron@bbpolice.org <tbergeron@bbpolice.org>; 
spd_105@sandersvillega.org <spd_105@sandersvillega.org>; 
jenkinscortravous@icloud.com <jenkinscortravous@icloud.com>; 
cmoore@LafayetteLa.gov <cmoore@LafayetteLa.gov>; shelley.scott@la.gov
<shelley.scott@la.gov>; jmcfee@southsiouxcity.org
<jmcfee@southsiouxcity.org>; sfadorsen@cityofkirby.org
<sfadorsen@cityofkirby.org>; Hmnazzel@co.pg.md.us
<Hmnazzel@co.pg.md.us>; jason.sadler@polkcountyiowa.gov
<jason.sadler@polkcountyiowa.gov>; bbowersox@ankenyiowa.gov
<bbowersox@ankenyiowa.gov>; dkeeler@acton-ma.gov <dkeeler@acton-
ma.gov>; jmoore@cityofjohnston.com <jmoore@cityofjohnston.com>; 
jwalker@darlingtonsheriff.org <jwalker@darlingtonsheriff.org>; 
albrechtej@northplattene.gov <albrechtej@northplattene.gov>; 
lisa.williams@sdcda.org <lisa.williams@sdcda.org>; phillip.holcomb@va.gov
<phillip.holcomb@va.gov>; erin.curtis@kbi.ks.gov <erin.curtis@kbi.ks.gov>; 
richelle.mattson@kbi.ks.gov <richelle.mattson@kbi.ks.gov>; 
lthompson@hpdps.org <lthompson@hpdps.org>; 
agonzalez@cityofmercedes.com <agonzalez@cityofmercedes.com>; 
Jfowden@perquimanscountync.gov <Jfowden@perquimanscountync.gov>; 
8018@murfreesborotn.gov <8018@murfreesborotn.gov>; 
bree.piper1@va.gov <bree.piper1@va.gov>; btupa@cityofmelissa.com
<btupa@cityofmelissa.com>; emily.rodriguez@usss.dhs.gov
<emily.rodriguez@usss.dhs.gov>; cmcgillicuddy@hillsboropd.com
<cmcgillicuddy@hillsboropd.com>; donald.l.mcmillon.civ@army.mil
<donald.l.mcmillon.civ@army.mil>; wrsmth@dekalbcountyga.gov
<wrsmth@dekalbcountyga.gov>; tracyholman@jcch.net
<tracyholman@jcch.net>; bzorn@utah.gov <bzorn@utah.gov>; 
mmeranda@utah.gov <mmeranda@utah.gov>; sreynoso@utah.gov
<sreynoso@utah.gov>; shpd@snowhillnc.com <shpd@snowhillnc.com>; 
daguilar@dart.org <daguilar@dart.org>; mbauer@norfolkne.gov
<mbauer@norfolkne.gov>; mike.watts@gastonianc.gov
<mike.watts@gastonianc.gov>; matthew.sletten@greensboro-nc.gov
<matthew.sletten@greensboro-nc.gov>; Ryan.Norgart@tsa.dhs.gov
<Ryan.Norgart@tsa.dhs.gov>; dadkins@newtonnc.gov
<dadkins@newtonnc.gov>; BOKELLEY@WHITECOUNTYGA.GOV
<BOKELLEY@WHITECOUNTYGA.GOV>; william.h.shockley@ice.dhs.gov
<william.h.shockley@ice.dhs.gov>; arozzelle@newtonnc.gov
<arozzelle@newtonnc.gov>; lbatterman@cityofralston.com
<lbatterman@cityofralston.com>; daniel.vasquez@cn2.hctx.net
<daniel.vasquez@cn2.hctx.net>; jackyadams@agutah.gov
<jackyadams@agutah.gov>; christopher.r.hisel@ice.dhs.gov
<christopher.r.hisel@ice.dhs.gov>; cfhamilton@utah.gov
<cfhamilton@utah.gov>; eiavasile@utah.gov <eiavasile@utah.gov>; 
bjacobson@blainemn.gov <bjacobson@blainemn.gov>; jaaron@utah.gov
<jaaron@utah.gov>; rollingsg@midlandstech.edu
<rollingsg@midlandstech.edu>; vrobles@dart.org <vrobles@dart.org>; 
sallwood@parkvillemo.gov <sallwood@parkvillemo.gov>; 
brittneyb@utetribe.com <brittneyb@utetribe.com>; 
stephanie.fisher@phoenix.gov <stephanie.fisher@phoenix.gov>; 
bimitchell@lubbockcounty.gov <bimitchell@lubbockcounty.gov>; 
pmoreno@cityofhutchins.org <pmoreno@cityofhutchins.org>; 
krystal.white@gastonianc.gov <krystal.white@gastonianc.gov>; 
sstevens6@ncdot.gov <sstevens6@ncdot.gov>; ajones@woodstockga.gov
<ajones@woodstockga.gov>; jlindley@cityofhutchins.org
<jlindley@cityofhutchins.org>; salina.walker@oig.usda.gov
<salina.walker@oig.usda.gov>; greg.orcutt@ncparks.gov
<greg.orcutt@ncparks.gov>; Patricia.myers@rolesville.nc.gov
<Patricia.myers@rolesville.nc.gov>; bphillips@townofhawriver.com
<bphillips@townofhawriver.com>; Rice.Cox@KnightdaleNC.gov



<Rice.Cox@KnightdaleNC.gov>; 
KRISTIE.HARBISON@IREDELLCOUNTYNC.GOV
<KRISTIE.HARBISON@IREDELLCOUNTYNC.GOV>; MontgomeryWJ@state.gov
<MontgomeryWJ@state.gov>; mmaher@police.waltham.ma.us
<mmaher@police.waltham.ma.us>; 
lindsay.chapman@rutherfordcountync.gov
<lindsay.chapman@rutherfordcountync.gov>; marencojennifer21@yahoo.com
<marencojennifer21@yahoo.com>; rsummers@wilkescounty.net
<rsummers@wilkescounty.net>; david.l.brown70.civ@army.mil
<david.l.brown70.civ@army.mil>; jsmith@plymouthpolice.com
<jsmith@plymouthpolice.com>; screbassa@biloxi.ms.us
<screbassa@biloxi.ms.us>; jason.schiess@durhamnc.gov
<jason.schiess@durhamnc.gov>; lperez@huntersville.org
<lperez@huntersville.org>; kevin.r.george@cbp.dhs.gov
<kevin.r.george@cbp.dhs.gov>; elaine.gonzales@budatx.gov
<elaine.gonzales@budatx.gov>; tjones@bladenc.org <tjones@bladenc.org>; 
kris.syvertsen@montgomerycountymd.gov
<kris.syvertsen@montgomerycountymd.gov>; jcopper@ncsbi.gov
<jcopper@ncsbi.gov>; swhite@reverepolice.org <swhite@reverepolice.org>; 
slmeeks017@my.pittcc.edu <slmeeks017@my.pittcc.edu>; 
kksawyer@greenvillenc.gov <kksawyer@greenvillenc.gov>; 
sculpepper@sealyisd.com <sculpepper@sealyisd.com>; 
jmcginley@pleasantvalleymo.org <jmcginley@pleasantvalleymo.org>; 
heather.carter@durhamnc.gov <heather.carter@durhamnc.gov>; 
starlene.wolfe@iredellcountync.gov <starlene.wolfe@iredellcountync.gov>; 
tnichols@rockinghamcountync.gov <tnichols@rockinghamcountync.gov>; 
johnson_heidi@gcps.org <johnson_heidi@gcps.org>; 
bvwaldroup@jacksonnc.org <bvwaldroup@jacksonnc.org>; jloya@dart.org
<jloya@dart.org>; vanessa.cardenas@tabc.texas.gov
<vanessa.cardenas@tabc.texas.gov>; julie.kappel@ks.gov
<julie.kappel@ks.gov>; lyn.lesage@la.gov <lyn.lesage@la.gov>; 
shall@smyrnaga.gov <shall@smyrnaga.gov>; marsha.banks-
mccarther@dac.nc.gov <marsha.banks-mccarther@dac.nc.gov>; 
wgilbert@carmel.in.gov <wgilbert@carmel.in.gov>; 
emily.c.tait@lonestar.edu <emily.c.tait@lonestar.edu>; 
kriffel@mtpleasantwi.gov <kriffel@mtpleasantwi.gov>; 
nroberts@dps.state.ia.us <nroberts@dps.state.ia.us>; mscott1@utah.gov
<mscott1@utah.gov>; Susan.A.Lindsay@cbp.dhs.gov
<Susan.A.Lindsay@cbp.dhs.gov>; lisa.a.hoecker@cbp.dhs.gov
<lisa.a.hoecker@cbp.dhs.gov>; David.Matthews3@va.gov
<David.Matthews3@va.gov>; diana.perdue@alea.gov
<diana.perdue@alea.gov>; coffman@dps.state.ia.us
<coffman@dps.state.ia.us>; cmmiller@dps.ohio.gov
<cmmiller@dps.ohio.gov>; curtis.hafley@nashville.gov
<curtis.hafley@nashville.gov>; robert.sasso@risp.gov
<robert.sasso@risp.gov>; 701@SRPD.ORG <701@SRPD.ORG>; 
miranda.liddle@gcpsk12.org <miranda.liddle@gcpsk12.org>; 
claire.faul@co.isanti.mn.us <claire.faul@co.isanti.mn.us>; 
diana.riley@maryland.gov <diana.riley@maryland.gov>; 
zamurda@takomaparkmd.gov <zamurda@takomaparkmd.gov>; Kalyn Boley
<KDBOLEY@fbi.gov>; Stacy Drescher <sdrescher@fbi.gov>; David Eynon
<dteynon@fbi.gov>; Ryan Maness <RMANESS@fbi.gov>; Jennifer Romero
<jrromero@fbi.gov>

CC: Kelli Dodd <KJDODD@fbi.gov>; Kayla Burnside <kdburnside@fbi.gov>; 
N-DExTraining@fbi.gov <N-DExTraining@fbi.gov>

Subject: N-DEx System Search Webinar - All Users
Date: 10.01.2025 13:55:55 (+01:00)

You don't often get email from kdurtso@fbi.gov. Learn why this is important

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside the City of Grants Pass -- DO NOT CLICK on links or 
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Greetings,  



Thank you for registering for the N-DEx System Search webinar.  Class will be held on 1/14/2025 
from 1:30 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Eastern Time. 

Please do not share or forward the links to anyone.  There will be a lobby the day of the class so we 
can monitor who is participating in the training, and there may be a delayed admittance into the 
meeting due to the vetting process.  

Due to the size of these classes, we recommend logging in approximately 30 minutes early to avoid 
a wait time in the lobby.  You MUST sign in with your FIRST and LAST NAME or AGENCY 
and NAME.   

*IMPORTANT* if there are any widespread technical difficulties, we will e-mail the primary 
registrant with directions.   

Directions for Joining N-DEx Trainings via Teams (for all attendees except FBI personnel)
For our sessions, you cannot join via the Teams desktop icon (aka Teams app).  You must use 
either the Microsoft Edge or Google Chrome browser.  
To Join: 

• Click the link provided in the email invitation.  
• When it prompts you Join, click JOIN.    
• A new web page will open, where you'll see two choices:  Download the Windows 

app AND Join on the web instead.  Do not click the download link.  Instead use Join on 
the web instead.  You MUST use either the Microsoft Edge or Google Chrome browser for 
this to work.  

• Next, your browser may ask if it's okay for Teams to use your mic and camera.  You can 
approve, but you will not need either of these to view our webinar.  Please do not use your 
camera when joining our sessions as it may interfere with the broadband and presentation.  

• Next you should be prompted to enter your name and choose your audio and video settings.  
You do not need to use Teams credentials to log in.  ENTER your FIRST and LAST 
NAME or AGENCY and NAME.

• This will bring you into the meeting lobby.  We'll receive notification that you're there and 
one of our moderators in the meeting will admit you.  

________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 992 890 754 379

Passcode: SY98vi6g

https://gov.teams.microsoft.us/l/meetup-join/19%3agcch%
3ameeting_09a348efa65242128fd16f3462c12ae9%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%
22022914a9-b95f-4b7b-bace-551ce1a04071%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22258204e0-ea42-45c8-b8b8-
15c331d1d7f4%22%7d
________________________________________________________________________________



From: Jill M. Hatten <Jill.Hatten@cityofmedford.org>

To:

Amanda Billings <amanda.billings@ashland.or.us>; Benitez, Dario
<Dario.Benitez@ice.dhs.gov>; burrowjb@jacksoncounty.org
<burrowjb@jacksoncounty.org>; cchavez@klamathfalls.city 
(cchavez@klamathfalls.city) <cchavez@klamathfalls.city>; Christina 
Johnson <CJohnson@grantspassoregon.gov>; 'Desiree Badizadegan'
<Desiree.Badizadegan@centralpointoregon.gov>; 
dpeoples@josephinecounty.gov <dpeoples@josephinecounty.gov>; Elise 
Brown (erbrown@co.douglas.or.us) <erbrown@co.douglas.or.us>; Emmily 
L. Greb <Emmily.Greb@cityofmedford.org>; Heidi B. Wade
<Heidi.Wade@cityofmedford.org>; Jason Peel (jpeel@klamathfalls.city)
<jpeel@klamathfalls.city>; jessica.l.brumbaugh@associates.hsi.dhs.gov
<jessica.l.brumbaugh@associates.hsi.dhs.gov>; Johnna Richards-Watkins 
(watkinjh@jacksoncountyor.gov) <watkinjh@jacksoncountyor.gov>; 
kabarnes@co.douglas.or.us <kabarnes@co.douglas.or.us>; Kari A. Bone
<Kari.Bone@cityofmedford.org>; Ryan Thayer <rjthayer@co.douglas.or.us>; 
Sarah Jagger <JaggerSM@jacksoncounty.org>

Subject: Southern Oregon Analyst Meeting
Date: 31.12.2024 00:45:41 (+01:00)

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside the City of Grants Pass -- DO NOT CLICK on links or 
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Just sending this out to get something on the calendar in Spring.  We can change dates to 
fit schedules as it gets closer.  Let me know if this date does not work for you and what 
other dates may work better.  If you have a suggestion for a location, let me know.
Thank you 
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
<David.Pettersen@va.gov>; David Rash <drash@rogueriverpolice.org>; 'Derek 
Bowker' <dbowker@pxpd.org>; 'DJ Graham'
<DJ.Graham@cityofmedford.org>; Elzy, Jess T <jelzy@osp.oregon.gov>; Hollie 
Pini <PiniHR@jacksoncountyor.gov>; Jennifer Snook
<snook@cityoftalent.org>; 'Jim Hamilton' <Jhamilton@cityofeaglepoint.org>; 
Jim Williams <JWilliams@rogueriverpolice.org>; Joey Widlund
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
Date: 22.11.2024 20:10:40 (+01:00)

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
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